Mark Pruhenski
Town Manager

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org
www.townofgb.org

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2900
Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

Selectboard Special Meeting via Zoom and in person at 334 Main Street Great Barrington MA
Order of Agenda for Monday, May 22, 2023, at 6:00 PM
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/847277971857pwd=NDFRUjFITE12eDN3bESLaTNBQORmMZz09

Webinar ID: 84727797185 Dial-in, audio-only: (929) 205 6099

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and
Governor Healey’s March 29, 2023 Revised Order extending remote participation by all members in any meeting of a public body, this
meeting of the Selectboard will be conducted both in-person and via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific
information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to
attend this meeting can be found on town’s website, at www.townofgb.org. For this meeting, members of the public and committee
members may attend the meeting in person, or, for those who wish to do so remotely may by following the instructions at the top of this
agenda. For those who are not in-person every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real
time, via technological means.

1. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD REGULAR MEETING
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. March 1, 2023 Budget Meeting Minutes

b. May 10, 2023
3. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS
4. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

a. Housatonic Water Works

b. Memorial Day

c. Building Commissioner and Library Director
5. LICENSES AND PERMITS

a. Continued: Adrian Misacango of The Elm restaurant for an Annual Weekday
Entertainment License at 20 Railroad Street, Great Barrington from Monday to Saturday
5:00 PM to 10:00 PM.

b. Continued: Adrian Misacango of The Elm restaurant requesting an Annual Sunday
Entertainment License at 20 Railroad Street, Great Barrington from 9:00 AM to 11:59
PM.

c. Melanie Greenberg for a Driveway Permit application for 267 Long Pond Road.

d. Juanita O’Rourke of the Cove for the Backstage Grille requesting to amend their 2023
annual Common Victualler license by adding outdoor seating for approximately 50 at the
North West corner of the building at 109 Stockbridge Road.

e. Emily Williams of Stylin Franks LLC for an annual Common Victualler license at 290
Main Street Great Barrington for a hot dog cart.


http://www.townofgb.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84727797185?pwd=NDFRUjFITE12eDN3bE5LaTNBQ0RmZz09
http://www.townofgb.org/

f.  Shivadas Guthrie for the Guthrie Center, 2 Vandeusenville Road requesting 17-one day
Beer and Wine Licenses from 6PM to 11:55PM on the following days; May 27; June 3;
June 10; July 1; July 8; July 15; July 22; July 29; August 5; August 12; August 19;
August 26; September 2; September 9; September 16; September 23; September 30.

g. Karen Beckwith of Great Barrington Fish & Game, 338 Long Pond Road for a one-day
beer and wine license for their Father’s Day Lobster Shoot on June 18, from noon to
6PM.

h. Great Barrington Land Conservancy for Permission to use Town Roads for their annual
Run for the Hills Event on Sunday October 1, 2023.

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. SB vote to appoint new Tree Committee Member

b. Special Permit: Review and recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals on the
Special Permit application from Berkhill 777 LLC, c/o Susan Shoval, to expand an
existing nonconforming residential use on the second floor of 777 Main Street, Great
Barrington, in accordance with Sections 5.2 and 10.4 of the zoning bylaw.

7. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME

Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of
particular concern or importance may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This
time is reserved for town residents only unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and
speakers are limited to 3 minutes each.

8. SELECTBOARD’S TIME
9. MEDIA TIME
10. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SELECTBOARD MEETING
Monday June 12, 2023
Monday, June 26, 2023

S\ —

Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager
Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 304 sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio recording of an open

session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform
other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair. The
listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be
discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 22, 2023
Item 5.a. Adrian Miscango of the EIm restaurant for a request for an Annual Weekday Entertainment Licnese /

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
Annual Weekday Entertainment License Application
(INDOOR ONLY)
$25.00

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of MA General Laws,
Ch.140 Sec.183A amended, Ch.351, Sec.85 of Acts of 1981 and Ch.140 Sec.181.

Name: A Aviom Nisac Ny D
Busitess/Orpanization: L e & Wi
D/B/A (if applicable):
Address: 2, Qo\\\ rood 51[ ‘

Mailing Address: 20 Ron | oo d Po \; ox 90|
Phone Number:  ( 718) 130 ~ SUS

Email:_adyon @) (3yo pee v \mus .com

TYPE: (Check all that apply) M/Concert .‘mance ] Exhibition [:ﬂ/Cébaret [4-vJ

Q/Live band with up to l pieces, including singers mlic Show

INCLUDES: ﬁLive music []/ﬁecorded music Iz/[)ancing by entertaigers/ performers
7

B" Dancing by patrons ‘jﬁmpliﬁcation system heatrical exhibition

BF/loorshow (] Play MOving picture show EI/Light show [} Tukebox

As part of the entertainment, will any person be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area, anus, or genitals, or any simulation
thereof, or whether any person will be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as
to expose to public view a portion of the breast below the top of the areola, or any simulation thereof?
(M.G.L. Chp.140 Sec.183A)

YES ég NO



W Selectboard Meeting Packet for May 22, 2023
”Vd Item 5 a. Adrlan iscango of the Elm restaurant for a request for an Annual Weekday Entertainment Licnese

Exact Location of Entertainment (include sketch): T N M (7 aorn Ps/‘ 0{
Qs OV (DO Y0 \UU\Q/ CInt f\l/{,uz,@o
Days of Entertainment™: Y\/\C{\&/\\/ ﬁﬂ]f&(\/ ” AN b \R@(\(OQA -L

*Does not include SUNDAY

Start & End Times of Entertainment: \j, :7’0 O ]P/V\ o /0 t: 00 P m

Does your event involve any of the following? (Check all that apply)

[] Food [] Temporary Bathrooms [] Tents [] Stages [] Temporary Signs

[] Electrical Permits [ ] Building Permits [ ] Police Traffic Details [_] Street Closures
ALL entertainment licenses will be reviewed by the Design Review Team (DRT), which is
comprised of several Town departments, for comments/concerns on this application.

In the event of a change in type of entertainment or hours/days different than indicated above,

a new application will be required and a new license will be issued.

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best
ledge 27 belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law.

////// i/ é/%?j w23 e

S/gnatu{e of fndlwdual o Date ' SS# or FID#
Corporate Officer

TOWN USE ONLY:

DRT Review with Conditions:

APPROVAL DATE: LICENSE #

Form Revised 5/12/15



Mectboard Meeting Packet for May 22, 2023

Item 5.a. Adrian Miscango of the EIm restaurant for a request for an-Annual Weekday Ente

ent Licnese

s - - .
e ‘o
Uvis A

-

- 1
13 ONZ 0L dN NIVLS 1S3

Q¥ STTHR A

llllll

tiel |1

i

bt

llllll

el R W -

U

P o e o gy £ g e e ) P P

o L

|
i ONINIG
%

”_
= }
|

ONIOUNEG ONLLSIXI

HXIVMIGIS dnend

-

v

2 | 0
ORI S S | T {dll —
i 4y ’
pe—y s H .
- — . m
w ONZ O1 dN HIVLS 1§03
SRR HO ol
r@ T0INE
o | L )
r“ L \\IIII/ P 'l/
Mo R - i N e LOVHINOD Ni 10N
i : - \n:::\ . on
gx‘mf 4 “eoads p QY INFOVIQY
N3H i ‘h. o Ty “. - s el
vend = 1 ELLE oy asni00p s T\
n_ m“ N o oo oanday
et ; ook, |
- .- S040Yd OML HO=
¥ Rl ; 1S3N03Y JONVINVA //
| AMINT M3N ¥ 7
U PR E 2 S
e e e e ]
" \\
/a s
~ \ e
A~ )/: .\/,.. P J
ATV ONLLSIX3 S - o

f— 18 QVOu1




Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2023
Item 5.b. Adrian Miscango of The Elm for an Annual Sunday Entertainment License

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
Annual Sunday Entertainment License Application
(Local Approval ONLY- State Approval Required Separately)

Hours of 1:00 pm-11:59 pm A Hours of 9:00 am- 11:59 pm
($85.00) ($175.00)

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts
General Laws, Ch.136 Sec 4.

Q .
Name: Ai'/\‘\l\ Mt$qm n\HO
Business/Organization: T ‘(\/2 (C \m

D/B/A (if applicable):

Address: 2.0 QQ{ \road 2 r .

Mailing Address:__ 2 Rat lroad D+ po Box 20|
Phone Number: _ ( 1(§) 230 S4 S/

Email: o\c\ rlon @Gra?yo V) lm05 . CoOm

(INDOOR ENTERTAINMENT ONLY)
TYPE: (Check all that apply) [{]@6ncert m (S Fxhibition I} Cabaret [#DT

Mband with up to l pieces, including singers & Public Show

INCLUDES: @/Iﬁve music %rded music M@ by entertainers/ performers

Wcing by patrons_ [(] Armiplification system “t=Fheatrical exhibition '
mshow D/Ky oving picture show Mlt show [j@

As part of the entertainment, will any person be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area, anus, or genitals, or any simulation
thereof, or whether any person will be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as
to expose to public view a portion of the breast below the top of the areola, or any simulation thereof?
(M.G.L. Chp.140 Sec. 183A)

YES £ NO



. V&L Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2023
Vu&.( Y Iltem 5.b. Adrian Miscango of The Elm for an Annual Sunday Entertainment License

Exact Location of Entertainment (include sketch):]Y\ M" a IY\ {\/\Cf YCDW\

o Hae rramt of Yoo G onde Raul rene) 64%667%
as e NGkt M@l ,

Days of Entertainment: Sunday’s

(year)

Does your event involve any of the following? (Check all that apply)

[] Food [] Temporary Bathrooms [] Tents [] Stages [] Temporary Signs

[] Electrical Permits [ ] Building Permits [ ] Police Traffic Details [ ] Street Closures

ALL entertainment licenses will be reviewed by the Design Review Team (DRT), which is
comprised of several Town departments, for comments/concerns on this application.

In the event of a change in type of entertainment or hours/days different than indicated above,
a new application will be required and a new license will be issued.

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that [, to my best

SS# or FID#
Corporate Officer
TOWN USE ONLY:
DRT Review with Conditions:
APPROVAL DATE: LICENSE #

Form Revised 5/12/15



LTItLibUudiu IVICTUITYy FMdUATLUIUL Vidy 4, ULV
Item 5.c. Melanie Greenberg for a Driveway Permit at 267 Long Pond Road

Town of Great Barrington Fomndate: AUgUst 2015
Selectboard Fee $50.00
Application for Access to a Public Way / Driveway Permit Number
INSTRUCTIONS

RETURN FIVE (5) COPIES OF THIS FORM AND ALL ACCOMPANYING PLANS, ALONG WITH THE $50.00 FEE to the Department of Public
Works office in Town Hall, 2nd Floor, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230. Plans must show the location of the driveway on
the property and must also indicate all details needed in order to determine that driveway regulations are met, including paving
material, width, grade, drainage, culverts, angle to street, etc. See Chapter 153 of the Town Code for driveway regulations.

Application Date ,L/z ‘Z/,é@'z 3
‘S Ao i x
Name of Applicant / Property Owner A‘ ¢ l NS A€ ¢ \\&'6 {=
~ i ' s \ ({
Mailing address 7 o /%" L-O\/\ u\ (\)b - A\ *\) VS
Phone number (f)\/l L ’%) - l(/ ..\
Location of proposed driveway / highway entrance A]ﬂ/ Y e‘,\‘,[ 7229 Cx/,¢ / o D,, ~ /A WG GALCe / oy y
9 74
Contractor who will perform the work /[Zg /‘QM /Z’x/ﬁu”é‘f@_/’\ ,ZCZ/M—O/ ﬁ@g/ Cm ) R
Address & phone number of contractor ?8 /(/07/% /94(,9 Sa (¥ E& w //lét/l/bd /é//‘ﬁ,, /M/Q pf/gé

'Graxe @6%&

Proposed construction date 3 / J Zé g Z,S

Type of driveway (gravel, asphalt, etc) _4_,3_; Q‘/i ]ﬂ ~+ MM A2 0

Submit five (5) copies of completed form and plans.

Applicant hereby agrees to notify the Great Barrington DPW Superintendent of the date and time of driveway construction at least 24
hours before construction is begun. Applicant further agrees to conform to all requirements of the Town of Great Barrington

regulations governing access to public ways and to all conditions that may be placed on this permlt SeeCh er-153-of the Town
Code for regulations and design requirements. - Y /
Applicant's Signature: pd - /
7
FOR STAFF USE ONLY l
RECOMMENDATION OF DPW / HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT
After consultation with review staff, and after full consideration of the Staff Reviews Received:
application and the applicable requirements, | recommend that this Conditions Other Permits
applicationbe: ( )approved as submitted _ Received Recommended Required
' { )approved with conditions attached goni:el:yaftmn: E g E ; E 3
% ire ier:
é ) disapproved for reasons attached Planning: ¢ ) () ()

)} resubmitted with changes suggested per attached

PERMIT FOR ACCESS TO A PUBLIC WAY / DRIVEWAY

Pursuant to its vote of in favor and opposed, at its meeting on , the Great Barrington
Selectboard granted permission to construct or alter this access to a public way at the address and in the location indicated in this
application, in accordance with the plans accompanying this application, and subject to any conditions attached.

For the Selectboard: Lits



LoITLVUAIU VITTUNHY T"dURNTL UL Vidy 24, £ULV
Iltem 5.c. Melanie Greenberg for a Driveway Permit at 267 Long Pond Road

PLAN VIEW

o

SCALE IN FEET
1" =10

0

GARAGE

\EXISTING ASPHALT
GARAGE ENTRY

P
/ ¥ ' \o, a«&«
PROPOSED ASPHALT | oot b\ #E
A\ sheet flow >
U)WX_Z,O \ _m5m< from ro4d
20' WIDE \ 5 % X
PO W - B \
\ \
VENEERED \ !

FREE-STANDING \ \
WALL

Z

. UTILITY POLE
\ (W/ GUY WIRE)

M Nort

Walter
Cudnohufsky
Associates

Landscape Architects/
Planners

Box 489, 455 Bug Hill Road
Ashfield, MA 01330

PHONE: 413-628-4600
FAX: 413-628-0117
E-MAIL: weala@wecala.com

'WEB SITE: www.weala.com

© corvmoraon
ALL ORAWN AN WAITTEN INFORNATION APPEARING

CONSENT OF WALTER CUDNOHUF SKY ASSOCIATES, INC.

THIS INFORMATION PROVIDED VIA ELECTRONIC MEDIAIS
NOT GUARANTEED OR WARRANTED AGAINST DEFECTS,
INCLUDING BUT NOT UMITED TO DESIGN CALCULATION.
DATA TRANSLATION O TRANSMISSION. OR ERRORS OR
OMISSIONS

No. | Description Date

Date: 4/12/2023

Scale 1" =10-0"

Greenberg Residence

267 Long Pond Road
Great Barrington, MA

Driveway
Plan




LoITLVUAIU VITTUNHY T"dURNTL UL Vidy 24, £ULV
Iltem 5.c. Melanie Greenberg for a Driveway Permit at 267 Long Pond Road

Joe Aberdale

DPW Superintendent
E-mail;jaberdale@townofgb.org
www.townofgb.org

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230
Telephone: (413) 528-0867x1

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MEMO

To: Selectboard & Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager
From: Joe Aberdale, DPW Superintendent
Date: April 25, 2023

Subject: Driveway Permit 267 Long Pond Road, Great Barrington

267 Long Pond Road currently has 2 existing driveways. The northerly one is requested to
remain and is currently in excess of 30+ feet wide. The southerly driveway is identified as
to be abandoned. The location of the new driveway has good visibility in both directions of
Long Pond Road.

The DPW has no objection to the proposed driveway location. DPW would recommend as
part of the permit if granted:
e That the southernmost driveway to be abandoned be removed from the Town
right-of-way no more than 30 days after the new driveway has been installed.
e That the Town’s driveway design requirements in the bylaws be followed.

The driveway bylaw allows 2 driveways per lot at a minimum of 8’ wide to a maximum of
16’ wide. The proposed driveway is proposed at 20° wide, exceeding the bylaw by 4°. Itis
the Selectboards’ prerogative if they would like to grant a driveway width in excess of the
maximum 16’ specified in the bylaw.



LoITLVUAIU VITTUNHY T"dURNTL UL Vidy 24, £ULV
Iltem 5.c. Melanie Greenberg for a Driveway Permit at 267 Long Pond Road

e
|

welg
KemaAlq

,
|
|
|

VI ‘uoidureq jeainy
Peoy puod 3uo 9T

3DUIPISIY 343qUIRID

(3ym AND /M) )
370d ALNWN

el o |

|
oo |
¥O BUOUNE 4O NOSIRAVY.L VO NOLYIBIVIL VIV
"NOLYINIITYS NOK 30 0L U311 LON L11S DHRINTH
$123.430 LIWNEY CHLINVM UM HO G IVAVID [ON

“OWI RALVI006Y A3040HONANS UL VA SO INGSNOD |

eV HOUIRIO S NALLIIA O A 0
e wusaon @ |
|

_ 2R h Vo mvm !

_ | Y onahvisaad 7| |

woIEOA AR LIS BAN | / [EREEN=TN8 1
Wwos'swm Derom CIVIE | A \
108t Xvd | (v 8 s\

0098291y 'ANOHd | A Mv .mﬁw_ﬁ& ;

OFI0 VA PRUTSY || ON {

peoY IH 40 s5b ‘sgv>og | ! ~IVHdSY 0380d0Yd| \

sauupld |
510251420y 2dpaspury |

$9)eId0SSY | |
Aysynyoupn)y |
pIEM

|
/ S
!

e {

JOVHVO
LIVHdSY ONILSIX3 OF =k

(2 1334 NI 31v0S
/ ’
\

\ 113 ot a

* v ) E——

HoN W

~
o

/ MIIA NVd



LoITLVUAIU VITTUNHY T"dURNTL UL Vidy 24, £ULV
Iltem 5.c. Melanie Greenberg for a Driveway Permit at 267 Long Pond Road

Lisa Richards

From: Chris Rembold

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Lisa Richards; Darrell Marks

Cc: Joseph Aberdale

Subject: RE: Driveway Permit Application - 267 Long Pond Drive

| have no issues from the Planning Dept.

However, I’'m sure DPW and Selectboard will note that the proposal exceeds the maximum width of 16 feet.

Thank you,
Chris

N Christopher Rembold, AICP
= OT\, Assistant Town Manager /
™ Director of Planning and

¥,

:r/“ Community Development
l;: 413-528-1619, x. 2401
IS : crembold@townofgb.org
-~

}9’ Town of Great Barrington

334 Main Street
Great Barrington MA 01230

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from
municipal offices and officials are public records. Consequently, confidentiality
should not be expected.

From: Lisa Richards <LRichards@Townofgb.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Chris Rembold <crembold@Townofgb.org>; Darrell Marks <dmarks@Townofgb.org>
Subject: FW: Driveway Permit Application - 267 Long Pond Drive

Good morning Chris and Darrell,
Please review the attached driveway request and let me know your response.

Thank you
Lisa

From: Lisa Richards

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 2:59 PM

To: Great Barrington Conservation Commission <conservation@townofgb.org>; Joseph Aberdale
<jaberdale@townofgb.org>; Paula Ely <PEly@Townofgb.org>; Darrell Marks <dmarks@Townofgb.org>; John Malumphy
<JMalumphy@Townofgb.org>

Cc: Amy Pulver <apulver@Townofgb.org>

Subject: Driveway Permit Application - 267 Long Pond Drive

Good afternoon,



LoITLVUAIU VITTUNHY T"dURNTL UL Vidy 24, £ULV
Iltem 5.c. Melanie Greenberg for a Driveway Permit at 267 Long Pond Road

Lisa Richards

From: Darrell Marks

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Lisa Richards

Subject: RE: Driveway Permit Application - 267 Long Pond Drive

Good Afternoon,

Driveway Permit Application for 267 Long Pond Rd. — No issues

Darrell Marks
Captain/Fire Prevention

413-528-0788
dmarks@townofgb.org

' Great Barrington Fire Department
¥ 37 State Road
Great Barrington MA 01230

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and
from municipal offices and officials are public records. Consequently,
confidentiality should not be expected.

From: Lisa Richards <LRichards@Townofgb.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Chris Rembold <crembold@Townofgb.org>; Darrell Marks <dmarks@Townofgb.org>
Subject: FW: Driveway Permit Application - 267 Long Pond Drive

Good morning Chris and Darrell,
Please review the attached driveway request and let me know your response.

Thank you
Lisa

From: Lisa Richards

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 2:59 PM

To: Great Barrington Conservation Commission <conservation@townofgb.org>; Joseph Aberdale
<jaberdale@townofgb.org>; Paula Ely <PEly@Townofgh.org>; Darrell Marks <dmarks@Townofgb.org>; John Malumphy
<JMalumphy@Townofgb.org>

Cc: Amy Pulver <apulver@Townofgh.org>

Subject: Driveway Permit Application - 267 Long Pond Drive

Good afternoon,

Please find attached an Application and Drawings for an “Access to a Public Way/Driveway Permit” for your review and
comment (approval).

The drawing is attached. The next Select Board meeting is May 10" or May 22
1



LoITLVUAIU VITTUNHY T"dURNTL UL Vidy 24, £ULV
Iltem 5.c. Melanie Greenberg for a Driveway Permit at 267 Long Pond Road

Lisa Richards

From: Great Barrington Conservation Commission

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 4:01 PM

To: Lisa Richards

Subject: RE: Access to a Public Way/Driveway Permit Application - 267 Long Pond Drive
Lisa:

There are no wetland or scenic mountain concerns.
Conservation has no other comment.

-Shep

Shepley W. Evans
Conservation Agent
Animal Control Officer

. Animal Inspector

' 413-528-1619 X2 X8
conservation@townofgb.org

Town of Great Barrington
334 Main Street
Great Barrington MA 01230

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from
municipal offices and officials are public records. Consequently,
confidentiality should not be expected.

From: Lisa Richards <LRichards@Townofgb.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:08 AM

To: Charles Burger <cburger@Townofgb.org>; Joseph Aberdale <jaberdale@townofgb.org>; Great Barrington
Conservation Commission <conservation@townofgb.org>; Paula Ely <PEly@Townofgb.org>; John Malumphy
<JMalumphy@Townofgb.org>; Chris Rembold <crembold@Townofgb.org>; Paul Storti <PStorti@Townofgb.org>; Cara
Becker <cbecker@Townofgb.org>

Cc: Amy Pulver <apulver@Townofgb.org>; Darrell Marks <dmarks@Townofgb.org>

Subject: RE: Access to a Public Way/Driveway Permit Application - 267 Long Pond Drive

Thank you, | will absolutely copy Darrel Marks.
Best
Lisa

From: Charles Burger <cburger@Townofgb.org>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 7:29 PM

To: Joseph Aberdale <jaberdale @townofgb.org>; Lisa Richards <LRichards@Townofgb.org>; Great Barrington
Conservation Commission <conservation@townofgb.org>; Paula Ely <PEly@Townofgb.org>; John Malumphy
<JMalumphy@Townofgb.org>; Chris Rembold <crembold@Townofgb.org>; Paul Storti <PStorti@Townofgh.org>; Cara

1



Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2023 W/ Q %ﬂj

Iltem 5.d. Juanita O'Rourke of the Cove for the Backstage Grille_Common Victualler Licenge Amend

334 Main Street Tel: (413)'528-1619 x2900
Great Barrington, MA 01230 Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
*AMENDED*
APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE

FEE: $25.00 (Payable to the Town of Great Bamngton) DATE: é/éo 23

- @ZJ&L* 136X J 3500

As provided by MGL Chapter 140, the sale of food for immediate consumption on the premises
of the vendor has an intimate relation to the public health, and such activity cannot be conducted
without the proper license and permit.

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY:
The undersigned hereby applies for a Common Victualler License in accordance with the
provisions relating thereto:

APPLICANT(S)/OWNER(S) NAME: \’ﬁu/m O URK A

Cove /5 ‘ 7
NAME OF BUSINESS: (ovie /Do wiinie swd FnrerTa s menT I

D/B/A (if applicable): Tae Lok srace (oru /e

BUSINESS MAILING ADDRESS: /o 7 ‘STGC/(ﬁ@bGE /43'4J9 1IR30

BUSINESS TELEPHONE: 4/3 528 1220 HOME TELEPHONE: 578 322 5 ¥¢C

BUSINESS EMAIL: _J v av/ra @ Coveranss oM

LOCATION WHERE LICENSE IS TO BE USED:__ /©g S 106& Qo AD

Ceenr B reneor

NUMBER OF OUTSIDE SEATS: 5O

DAYS/HOURS OF OPERATION: T 2AYS

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES: e ATTAadne)

DESCRIPTION OF FOOD TO BE SERVED: _~J&& ATTACuED

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best
knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law.

By: W E‘w«/w\,

Signature of Individual or Corporate Name Corpo@é Officer (if applicable)

e



Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2023
Iltem 5.d. Juanita O'Rourke of the Cove for the Backstage Grille_Common Victualler License Amend

S
e

e

MZG/N e Tew

TEhe 12y e
B s 00 100 -
mu YOO %Q\mw¢ *
x45C Ny 1 arebg es
ﬁo,\ﬁo.nv DS v
ful i R RS BV TR T T
ﬂﬂ(é&o \mx.a.O .

Z2la/oc JQ 3 | —

2|90 fm,p,..mxg,%i 2y |



Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2023
Iltem 5.e. Emily Williams of Stylin' Franks for an Annual Common Victualler License

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE

FEE: $25.00 (Payable to the Town of Great Barrington) DATE: JAs. E

NOTICE:

As provided by MGL Chapter 140, the sale of food for immediate consumption on the
premises of the vendor has an intimate relation to the public health, and such activity
cannot be conducted without the proper license and permit.

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY:
The undersigned hereby applies for a Common Victualler License in accordance with the
provisions relating thereto:

OWNER(S) NAME: Ew\\\ﬁ Wlliavn S
NAME OF BUSINESS: SA:\)\\\/\ anks LLC

D/B/A (if applicable):

How“/b\’\l [

BUSINESS MAILING ADDRESS: | b4 G vZzat Bato) V‘:’/}M oA A OVLOL
L1090
BUSINESS TELEPHONE: 11292 ® 7 HOME TELEPHONE:

LOCATION WHERE LICENSE IS TO BE USED:__ L 10 IPD o i G )é

pays oF opEraTION:_ M T W (T [ F S| S

HOURS OF OPERATION: -y e
g L}]——, Barn
DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES: @\\f:j V\mj e hreen @ > / OGRT

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, 1 certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to
my best knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes
required under law.

By:
Signature of Individual or Corporate Name Corporate Officer (if applicable)

s A A A A AAANN NN
- o V




Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2023
Item 5. e. Emily Williams of Stylin' Franks for an Annual Common Victualler License

From: Emily Ivey-Williams

To: Amy Pulver; Carmen Morales
Subject: Fwd: Hot Dog Slinging

Date: Monday, May 15, 2023 10:34:13 AM

**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**
***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the
content is safe***

*Permission of the owners :

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Emily Ivey-Williams <eblvey@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, May 11, 2023 at 7:55 PM

Subject: Re: Hot Dog Slinging

To: Tom Levin <info@tomstoys.com>

Cc: Peter Drucker <pkdrucker@roadrunner.com>

great news! thanks so much

On Thu, May 11, 2023 at 4:25 PM Tom Levin <info@tomstoys.com> wrote:

SOUNDS GOOD TO ME!

SEE YOU SOON, TOM

On May 11, 2023, at 1:26 PM, Emily Ivey-Williams <eblve mail.com>
wrote:

Hey there,

Hopefully you've received my email a few days ago - just in case you haven't, |
would like to set up my cart again this summer at the same location as last year
- 289 Main Street. My hours would be 11 - 4 on Thursday, Friday and
Saturday.

If this plan works for you, can you please reply to this email so the town knows
I have permission?

Thank you so much,

Emily


mailto:eb1vey@gmail.com
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
mailto:CMorales@Townofgb.org
mailto:eb1vey@gmail.com
mailto:info@tomstoys.com
mailto:pkdrucker@roadrunner.com
mailto:info@tomstoys.com
mailto:eb1vey@gmail.com

Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2023
Iltem 5.f. Shivadas Guthrie_Guthrie Center for One Day Beer & Wine License

Fee: $25.00 (per day) &a@ B4R T

CATION Y UOR LE SE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY:
The undersigned heveby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions relating thereto:
Applicant’s Name: lvados Gothrie

Organization Name: The Gothe x\eﬂggm*e(“
Applicant's Address: o Vo Vemsemuille Rd GRA mA 01230
Telophooe Number: 413 523 -1955

Type of License: DAY BEER & WINE ONE DAY ALL ALCOBOLIC
{Circle one)

Eveant: @U bGLdU U CL\'\’\G@/\’* 4~ Sﬁxﬁ res
Date: Q& &‘\*’&P&\ﬂl_ Start Time: ég." R End Time._j ( 155 om
Event Address: in Deusenville Rd  Gr 1ne AO(230

s the Event on Town propesty? YES ,

A TIPS or ServSafe Alcobol certification for anyone serving alcohol.

/2. Certificate of Insurance showing proof of Liquor Lisbility coverage.
(If the event is on Town property, the certificate must name the Town of Great Barrington
as addittonal insured.) A .

3. If the event is not on applicant’s propesty, a letter of permission from the owner is required.

2 s 4 m
wmbﬂwm“dmlwmmkewspmhmyfgrﬂna@vm&demmd urther agrees
My,mmmmmedeGmW,mMWaﬂm,
ﬁommdagﬁnﬁwyndaﬂlﬁﬂiﬁe&clﬁmpmﬂﬁ%,faﬁdm,sﬂm,mdmmmdw
incident thereto, which may occur in connection with this event.

e ) 5 /-Lg., /;lv%
: f Applicant ' Dite N
N :
Agproved Denied_ Postponed ________




May
27

June

July

August
5
12
19
26

September
2
9
16
23
30

Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2023
Iltem 5.f. Shivadas Guthrie_Guthrie Center for One Day Beer & Wine License

2023 Troubadour Concert Series Dates



Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2023
Iltem 5.g. Karen Beckwith of GB Fish & Game for One Day Beer & Wine License

Fee: $25.00 (per day)

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY:
The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions relating thereto:

Applicant’s Name: % Qe N Deck W ‘W\N

Organization Name: &R vt ﬁmr«‘tnjjjr@ﬂ e + Same Peccciation
Applicant’s Address: 33% hong Bod Ko, Weveatenic MA 683
Telephone Number: Y13 - 53%-G550

Type of License: / ONE DAY BEER & WI@ ONE DAY ALL ALCOHOLIC
(Circle one) ~—

Event: .:leﬁ\flh‘ A DOM::\) MDSM&\OO\'%
Date: [D I (% /9033) Start Time: /A Mo N End Time: lp m
Event Address: 33¢ LC)"\O) :%ﬁcl ECL Hoogﬁcﬁ s Hf’:\ 8) (&5@

Is the Event on Town property?  YES @

PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING TO YOUR APPLICATION:

A. TIPS or ServSafe Alcohol certification for anyone serving alcohol.
2. Certificate of Insurance showing proof of Liquor Liability coverage.
(If the event is on Town property, the certificate must name the Town of Great Barrington
as additional insured.)
3. If the event is not on applicant’s property, a letter of permission from the owner is required.

Liability: The below individual agrees to take responsibility for the above-noted event and further agrees to
indemnify, save harmless, and defend the Town of Great Barrington, its officers, employees and agents,
from and against any and all liabilities, claims, penalties, forfeitures, suits, and the costs and expenses
incident thereto, which may occur in connection with this event.

7‘\/&)&1\’%@ AN 4)2/22

Signature of Applicant Date
FOR TOWN USE:
Approved Denied Postponed

c}(a ReN, Beckw ith @ Jj(lhfﬁ ‘« @CN\/\



oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 5.h. GB Land Conserv@ﬁﬂ”b@ir Annual Run for the Hills
== ¢

£

Town of Great Barrington April 20, 2023
Attn: Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager
Attn: Members of the Select Board,

Town Hall 334 Main St., Great Barrington, MA 01230
Dear Mr. Pruhenski and members of the Select Board,

The Great Barrington Land Conservancy (GBLC) is in its 31st year as a land trust organization
that supports land conservation, community trails, and farm preservation in Great Barrington.
Our projects include the Housatonic River Walk, Riverfront Trail, Pfeiffer Arboretum, and Lake
Mansfield Conservation Forest Trails.

Since 2011, GBLC has sponsored Run for the Hills 5K/10K, a 5 & 10 Kilometer Run & Walk
event, as a way to strengthen GBLC, our town and local businesses. The event has proven to
be successful and is an annual tradition.

This year we would like to hold this event on Sunday, October 1st. The total time for the
event is 7:00 — 11:00am, including set-up and take-down. As in the past, the event will be based
out of Bard College at Simon's Rock Kilpatrick Athletic Center. The course takes runners and
walkers along a beautiful, winding, and hilly route around Seekonk, Seekonk Cross, and Round
Hill Road. Runners start on Alford Road and finish on Seekonk Road.

We have consulted multiple event calendars to avoid conflicts with other local and regional
events which take place in the fall. We will be notifying the Police Department, Department of
Public Works, and local ambulance services of the event to ensure the route will be safe. GBLC
has liability insurance coverage in place for the event. We will also obtain all necessary sign
permits.

At this time we would like to formally request the board's support and permission to hold
the event on Sunday, October 1, 2023. We will provide a copy of our insurance certificate for
the event shortly. We welcome your questions and very much appreciate your support.

Sincerely,
(e Qo .
Dale Abrams, President Jane Angelini, Treasurer

GBLand.org P.O. Box 987, Great Barrington, MA 01230 info@gbland.org



Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2023
Item 6.a. SB to Vote to Appoint Tree Committee Member

From: Brooke Davida

To: Amy Pulver

Subject: Tree Committee

Date: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 11:21:54 AM

*XCAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the content is safe***

Dear M.Pulver,

Kindly forgive the delay in applying to join your tree committee. I am relatively new to Great Barrington as a
transplanted New Yorker for 40 years. I cannot tell you how thrilled I am to live in your town and I have met
quite a few exceptional people.

I would be honored to serve and become an active member in Town functions. I worked as a real estate broker
in NYC and admit that I do not have a Martha Stewart knowledge of trees as such but [ am a more than willing
participant and certainly from a design perspective, I can say I have a critical eye.

I look forward to meeting you and thank you in advance.
Warmly,

Brooke Davida

35 Humphrey Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230

Brooke Davida
Lic. Assoc. R.E. Lic. Assoc. R.E. Broker

t. 212.381.2295 ¢.212.361.9442
bdavida@bhsusa.com | Brown Harris Stevens Residential, LLC
408 Columbus Avenue, New York, NY 10024

1t’s not the market, it’s whom you choose to do your marketing ©

New York | Connecticut | New Jersey | Florida | International

This e mail is for the named addressees only and may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please inform me and delete it from your files. If you do not wish to receive commercial
emails from me in the future and like to "Opt-Out" please forward this email to optout@bhsusa.com with
subject "remove me from your list." All information is from sources deemed reliable but is subject to errors,
omissions, change of price, prior sale or withdrawal without notice. No representation is made as to accuracy
of any description. All measurements and square footage are approximate and all information should be
confirmed by customer. All rights to content, photographs and graphics reserved to Broker. Broker is not
authorized to bind parties. Real estate contracts are only established by duly executed agreement between the
parties. Broker supports Fair Housing. See https://media.bhsusa.com/pdf/fairhousing dos.pdf. Halstead is in
the process of combining with Brown Harris Stevens so email addresses and signature blocks may reflect either
company. Beware of wire fraud. Never wire funds without telephoning the sender to verify directions.


mailto:BDavida@bhsusa.com
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
tel:212.381.2295
tel:212.361.9442
mailto:bdavida@bhsusa.com
x-apple-data-detectors://4/1

oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Telephone: (413) 528-1619
Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

SPECIAL PERMIT # 936-23

NAME, ADDRESS, AND PROJECT: [Special Permit application from Berkhill 777 LLC, c/o
Susan Shoval, to expand an existing nonconforming residential use on the second floor of 777

Main Street, Great Barrington, in accordance with Sections 5.2 and 10.4 of the zoning bylaw.

REVIEW MEETINGS

These Boards and Commissions will hold meetings on the following dates to consider your application
and make a recommendation to the ZBA (dates or times may be subject to change). Most meetings have a
Zoom and in-person option (stated on the agenda for each meeting).

SELECTBOARD Monday, May 22, 2023, 6:00 PM
Applicant must attend

CONSERVATION COMMISSION Wednesday, May 24, 2023, 6:00 PM
Call the Conservation Agent at least 1 week in advance of the meeting to see if you should attend.

PLANNING BOARD Thursday, May 25, 2023, 6:00 PM
Applicant must attend
BOARD OF HEALTH Thursday, June 1, 2023, 6:30 PM

Call the Health Agent at least 1 week in advance of the meeting to see if you should attend.

SPECIAL PERMIT PUBLIC HEARING

The PUBLIC HEARING before the ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS is scheduled for Tuesday, June
6, 2023, at 6:30 PM, at Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington. Applicant must attend either in
person or via Zoom.

The ZBA will conduct a site visit at 6:00 PM the same day. Applicants or their representatives are
requested to be present at that time.


crembold
Highlight

crembold
Highlight

crembold
Highlight


oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

LAZAN GLOVER & PUCILOSKI LLpP

PETER L. PUCILOSKI
ALEXANDRA H. GLOVER

785 MAIN STREET Peter L. Puciloski
GREAT BARRINGTON, MA 01230 puciloski@lazanlaw.com
OF COUNSEL TELEPHONE 413-644-0200
SCOTT A. SANES? FAX 413-644-0201
JAMES B. MCLINDON www.lazanlaw.com

May 11, 2023

Christopher Rembold

Director of Planning and Community Development
Town of Great Barrington

334 Main St.

Great Barrington, MA 01230

Re: 777 South Main Street, Great Barrington
Dear Chris:

Please be advised that | am the attorney for Berkhill 777, LLC, and will be
appearing on its behalf in support of our recently filed Special Permit Application.

Very truly yours, 7

< M

Peter L. Puciloski

% Also admitted in Texas

244214.docx


mailto:puciloski@lazanlaw.com
ppuciloski
PLP


oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025

Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

Town of Great Barrington
Massachusetts

Application to the
Zoning Board of Appeals

TOWH CLERK
Z8A-1

Rev. March 2020

GREATH GTO
HAY 42023 041005

INSTRUCTIONS

You may download this form and fill it in on your computer. Fill out all applicable
information. Save and print the form, and sign it where required. When you are ready
with your form and all supporting plans and materials, call the Town Plannerto setup a
time to file the application. You will need to submit the original and 14 full copies of the
entire package. It may not be submitted electronically, but submissions made by mail
are acceptable. Incomplete applications and those not accompanied by the required fee
or copies may be rejected. The Town Planner can be reached at (413) 528-1619.
(Note, for Comprehensive Permit applications, please call the Town Planner.)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
NumberAssigned: _23¢ - 2 2
Filing Date: f/y 23
Received and ¢hecked for combletenes:-
| by
Date filed with the Town Clerk

/2
FOR 7BA USE:
Advertising dates: 5'/// & f//b‘

Publichearingdate: &€/& /2.3

TIMELINE: The Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) will set a public hearing date that is at least 45 days but no more than 65 days from the date of
your filing. The hearing date will be posted at Town Hall and in accordance with the Open Meetings Law, and notice of the hearing will be sent to
the Applicant and/or Applicant’s agent and abutting property owners by mail, and advertised for two consecutive weeks in the local newspaper.

A. WHAT ARE YOU SEEKING?

[L SITE / PROPERTY INFORMATION

Check all that apply. If you are unsure, please consult with your
attorney, or the Town Planner or Building Inspector.

Address of Subject Property 777 Main St.

D VARIANCE (exempts a property from some Zoning requirements)
You must complete portions A., B.. C, D.. G., H, I., and J. of this form.

Assessor’s Map: 25

Lot: 6

SPECIAL PERMIT (for changes to nonconforming uses, structures)

Page: 93

You must complete portionsA., B.. C.. E., G., H, I., and J. of this form.

Registry of Deeds Book: 2248

Zoning District {s): B-2

D APPEAL (to overturn a decision of Building Inspector or a Board)
You must complete portions A., B., C., F., G., H, I, and J. of this form.

Overlay District(s), if any: WQPOD Il

D 40 B Comprehensive Permit {call ahead)

C. APPLICANT AND OWNER INFORMATION

Name (please print)  perkhill 777 LLC

Phone (area code first) 570-574-7588

Street Address 45 pyplic Square

Applicant's | . state, zip Code Wilkes-Barre PA 18701

Information

If Applicant is a corporation, provide name of contact person: Susan Shoval

Email Address Signature

sshoval@shovalbiz.com

Check here if Applicant and Property Owner are the same, and skip to the next section.

[1 Application. Note that the Property Owner must sign below to indicate permission to file this Application.
Enter Property Owner's information EXACTLY as it appears on the most recent tax bill.

Name (please print)  Berkhill 777 LLC

Check here if Applicant is different than the Property Owner, and to verify that you have the Property Owner's permission to file this

Phone (area code first) 570.574-7588

Street Address 15 Public Square

Property
Owner's

information City, State, Zip Code

Wilkes-Barre PA 18701

‘_,/L_/a_ 4)// /(/A’JVA‘./Z‘

Email Address Signature

sshoval@shovalbiz.com

page 1 0of 3



Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

D. VARIANCES if you are requesting a variance, please answer all of the following. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

1) From which Section(s} of the Zoning
Bylaw do you request a variance?

2) What will the requested variance(s)
enable you to do?

3) If the variance(s) is not granted,
what hardship will that cause you?

4) What special circumstances relating to soil condition, |
shape or topography of land or structures, affect your
property but not other properties in the same zone?

5) Explain why your special circumstances
are not a result of your own actions.

6) If the variance(s) is not granted, what
rights will you be deprived of that other
properties in the same zone enjoy?

7) Explain why a variance will not give you
any special privileges that other properties
in the same zoning district don't have. |

E. SPECIAL PERMITS ifyou are requesting a special permit, please answer all of the following. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

|Expand a nonconforming use
1) Aspecial permit is being requested in ’
order to (please describe project):

-

I
2} This application is made under the following | % Section 5.2 L Section 5.3 L] Section 5.5
3ections of the Zoning Bylaw (check all that apply) | ] Section 5.6 ] Section 5.7 Seetion 10.4

3) Reason(s) that this property s notin Validly pre-existing nonconforming use

conformance with the Zoning Bylaw

D No Yes

4) Are there any previous Special
If yes, provide date(s), and name of issuing Board

Permits or Variances for this property?

F. APPEALS _if you are seeking an appeal, please answer all of the following. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

1) This application is to appeal the decision of | [] Building Inspector L Planning Board LI Selectboard

|

2) Date of decision }

3) Nature of the decision l

4) Applicable Section(s) of the Zoning Bylaw ,{

H
|
5) Describe your interpretation of the
nature of the decision and the remedy you ‘
seek. Attach additional sheets if needed. ‘

page 2 of 3



oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

G. REQUIREMENTS FORALL APPLICATIONS

By checking the items below, applicant acknowledges that each application is accompanied by each of the items listed below.

2 Plot Plan of the entire property or tract. The Board may require the plan to be signed by a licensed surveyor or engineer,
particularly if the matter involves dimensional issues. The plan should include those item:s listed in Section 10.5.3 of the Zoning
Bylaw, including two locus maps--one USGS survey map and one current zoning map-- illustrating property location.

o A current list of all abutters within 300 feet of the property, including address of owner, map and lot number. The list must be
obtained from the Assessor’s office and certified by the Assessor's office. Call 413-528-1619.

% At least one copy of the application and plans / specifications shall be no larger than 11 x 17 inches.

H. APPLICATION FEE

Application fee is $300.
fz Check here to confirm that your check in the appropriate amount is enclosed. Make checks payable to Town of Great Barrington.

i. TECHNICAL REVIEW FEES

The Zoning Board of Appeals may hire independent consultants whose services shall be paid for by the applicant(s) under the terms
of the Rules and Regulations of the Zoning Board of Appeals, and in accordance with Chapter 44. Section 53G of the Massachusetr-
General Laws. Check here to acknowledge and be bound by these regulatjons. Failyge to acknowledge shall cause this application
to be rejected as incomplete. ** Please also sign here: Leo: ‘«Cta/ée

J. ADDITIONALINFORMATION

Recommending Boards: All applications to the Zoning Board of Appeals are referred to the Planning Board, Conservation Commission,
Board of Health, and Board of Selectmen for comments and recommendations. Applicants should be prepared to attend those
meetings in order to brief those boards of their project and answer any questions.

Site Visits: The ZBA and recommending Boards may contact the Applicant to request a site visit. Applicants agree to facilitate access to
the site at a mutually convenient date and time.

Timeline/ Procedures: The ZBA conducts its business in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws. Accordingly, the ZBA will hoia 1t
Public Hearing not later than 65 days after the filing of the application. A decision for a variance or appeal will be rendered not latei
than 100 days from the filing date. A decision for a special permit will be made not later than 90 days after the close of the Pubiic
Hearing. The decision will be filed with the Town Clerk within 20 days of the date of the decision. The appeal period lasts for 20 days
after the filing with the Town Clerk. On the 21st day, if no appeals are filed, or once all appeals are resolved, the applicant shall have the
decision certified by the Town Clerk. The Applicant is responsible for then filing the decision with the Registry of Deeds, at which time
the decision becomes effective.

Guidance and Counsel: in preparing this application and when presenting the case to the ZBA, applicants are advised to be full
familiar with, or seek counsel from a qualified person who is familiar with, the Zoning Bylaw and other rules, regulations, and laws as
may be appropriate. If you wish to discuss the completeness of this application, or have any questions about this application, please
contact the Town Planner at 413-528-1619. However, we will not discuss the merits or strategy of your case.

Applicant’s Signature: "I have read and | understand all of the information on this application. | have also read and understand
the pages entitled “IMPORTANT GUIDANCE AND INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS.”

W {signed) -4‘/ 3’8"/ 2.3 (date)

page 3 of 3



oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

777 Main St. is a building of approximately 11,000 ft.? situated on a .87 acre lot.
The northerly (brick) portion of the building is over 100 years old and served, for many
years, as an automobile dealership. It has undergone many changes and expansions, as is
evidenced by the nine special permits that have been issued for the property.

The oldest part of the building is now occupied by the Great Barrington Bagel Co.,
and the remaining area of the first floor holds the Volunteers in Medicine clinic.
(Previously there was another commercial space occupied in recent years by a cabinet
showroom and then an office for the landlord, but it too will be occupied by Volunteers in
Medicine moving forward.) The second level contains two residential units. The property
was in similar condition when purchased by the applicant, though one of the second floor
apartments (with a full kitchen and bathroom) was used as an office for several years. The
applicant was not aware that residential units had not been permitted in the building. The
most recent special permit, Case No. 685-04, allowed the installation of one residential
unit, but it is questionable whether that the permit was ever exercised.

The apartments, one of one bedroom and one of three bedrooms, are offered as
workforce housing at very modest rents. The current occupants include three workers in the
bagel store and a carpenter. The current occupants could not find, nor could they afford,
other housing in Great Barrington. The applicant simply seeks to legitimize the units by the
issuance of a special permit for the residential units, but has no intention of raising the rent
or otherwise disturbing the current occupants.

The applicant realizes that the placement of these residential units raises questions
under the health and safety code. The applicant proposes a second means of egress as
shown on the included plans, but will comply with whatever decision the building inspector
issues.

242602.docx



Permit Number

685 —-04

544 - 96

241864.docx

oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

Date

September 9, 2004
June 12, 2001
August 19, 2002
September 25, 1995
August 23, 1996
July 30, 1986
September 17, 1986
May 7, 1987

January 27, 1988

Board

Selectboard

ZBA

ZBA

Selectboard

Selectboard

Selectboard

Selectboard

Selectboard

Selectboard

Book and Page

Book 1572, Page 118
Book 1249, Page 281
Book 1355, Page 137
Book 949, page 344
Book 986, page 4
Book 609 Page 255
Book 615, Page 348
Book 643, Page 99

Book 664 Page 130



oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

l .I f\H DOS SURA ¢ WAS PRIFAPLD WIWOIL T BINISIT (5 bh S1T7480 €2
! (I ) AHSTHALT OF NNT ANG/GR WILE REPOKMT AUG VS SUHELY 105 v
SIATEMINT OF TAGTYS SULH AUSTRACT UF KIPMRT WIAL Ko A M1 ALl
. WOl P TOUND N0 FRCAA@IY waY WIPE G B Trd RO M0 (mit s B 81
P Wose WO 10 W1 THE Lt i R AT WY, MAMA
o gty voei NeY PARCIL 1% AMACT 16 SN0 WAt Gef BERTY
[¢] CAS METE R AL a1 B SUAC Ry, LORMUANMS, TAAMINT,
TEASI % D0 IR AN LS Aty BEVURTENBNIL", (A MO
(2] Arp e
» T G

NLESS GRS HGTED W08 TraS B ALY PUAN P

NOT HE QIR A% (AT THL Bl SNl Al bl

ar VAN, (A ANd O Bt BICAR ANID VB TLANGS, T8 PLCALA ARYT,
AN AN ALT aBT L (L ATURTYS ToMumte e AS SIRTAMS Ld Bragds’,
AR WE TSPl ANl A% WA AT, LY, (8 WA T AN

VAV TRV 4 a1y 1L n

¥ T
A /]:Lm{ﬁif {//// 3 57 7 X |Areato be paved- / \
BURD // S /

AL S, s 7 Inclugive
z \; N0 = .
_z N W\ Fsntiass sy A% 4 /[] é
v =~ . . ¢ / I &
W Qn\"' - S O Q ke ;////////////;// / / i
Y B N e BT /|
Area To Be Paved- | ‘ Y R AT D" " -
¢ ae\d 0 K67\ ACRES VR, . - ;/{///{//// Z2MWA \\ / e
Inclusive g A S 2 i ) €3 Lt
- U{. e =z (///// & a_\ ‘\ /
# = 7
v V00 et ,
& g /// ST AN Z
A\ Ly s
&\ \ o : RPN . 3
\ \ \ ' m msnrecs (3 , -
1 7= r =2k
%’\4—2‘. . " B398s E \
< HECK
LAY DF LAND SURYETED FOP Ll '”.’A“”‘ » . Nl PEIBTR S et
SEEKONK VENTURES, LLC A S
"":::.‘ ir o o‘: ::,'J o ."‘:'SS;‘::‘(_CE-HUSiaT:= 20' -(’-1-;” SEPOATY sl Ty BLAN w53 ;‘z‘:‘:‘:‘;‘:‘é.;%:

KELLY. GRANGER _PARSONS & ASSOCIATES. INC. BIn PCE AR & (IS TITY W LR v

ISCINEFRS AND SURVEYORS T BALS s SEQAE RO O ot
T A e o ey aw "OS:‘“ o EETS :’"?(S LR - -
. i SO G /.8 W J of AL OF lbglmﬁt . AL AT T
%) tEl o oo o1 vze v ﬂ P R 2a e B P
. wmo E G T O B 5277 POFTLT e, NG G Y GO b
227 /

canned by CamScanner




Selectboard Veeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

v vy

CIVIL ENGINEERIN

—.
\\
/- EXISTING CATCH BASIN

e

Dart

|
7‘

/
|
&




oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

-

PARKING SPACE PROVIDED

SPACE IYPE LQCALION

| Porspecs Bm—
I STANDARD ADJACENT TO
(9'%20°) BUILDING
HANDICAP ADJACENT T0
(9'x20°) BUILDING

s

TOTAL PROVIDED: 46

*ACCESSIBLE PARKING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 521
CMR

gy | perc

POVISON

O\ N\
NN
) W\
~PROPOSED HANDICAP
PARKING SIGN (VAN
S ACCESSIBLE)

PRFPARED FOR

BERKHILL 777 LLC
777 SOUTH MALK STREET GREAT BARRINGTON. MA 01130
PARKING SPACE LAYOUT PLAN

PROPOSED SITE
IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

11"X17" Scale 1" = 20'
L 20 40

10 3

€ ] iQ 20
‘\ 24"X36" Scale 1* = 10°




Selectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

LOCATION MAP
Map of Great Barrington area
@ >
Bard College :
work Re at Simon's
Rock
Q & 1
gt R
Great
Barrington
Z & 83}
R
@) z \'ha
™ East Mountain
: 'y State Forest
Nl & 3
Map data ©2021



crembold
Rectangle


Selectboard Vieeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

Assessor’s Map

Views of Main Street / US Route 7 & Reed Street

Bennett Franklin File # BF9896896 Page 22




oelectboard Meeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

Zoning and Conformity

Zoning Code: Business 2

Zoning Description: ~ This zone is designed for retail, office, restaurant, service and other
commercial related uses.

Current Use Legally ~ The subject is a legal and conforming use.

Conforming:
Floor Area Ratio Minimum Minimum Setback Maximum Building
Frontage Front Yard  Side Yard Rear Yard  Height
5,000 50 25 10 20 40 Feet
Zoning Comments The subject is a legal and conforming use.

Bennett Franklin File # BF9896896 Page 24




777 South Main St,
Great Barrington

Apt 1

oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025

Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

210” 53" 521)
Kitchen Sink Basi 24"| | sink
itchen Sink Basin toilet
96 70" BATHROOM
KITCHEN
stove _—\
shower
28.5" 377
/ [furnace 27"
LOCKED
PORTION 84" /
OF
UNFINISHED
ATTIC
96" .
LIVING ROOM BEDROOM Btairwel
230 45” wide
17.5"
131"
loset
22.5" 225" 225" 225 225" 225"
23" 25" v

69.5"

56"
(from stairwell
to wall)

204"
stairwell

21.5”
landing

|,
31.5" /
36" door



777 South Main St,
Great Barrington, MA

Apt 2

133"

1

78“

134"

oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025

Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

106” 162" 86" 83" 89" 86,,3V
; . ,| ground floor
32 shower ,» | toilet water 39 i
34 h ry
eater
37 29"|closet
Alcove closet 98" Kitchen 88" 37
with 94" longfll sink Storage
sloped ceiling 60"
tovi
NG V Stairwell
34:‘ 36" 225" 23.5" 26" 24"
1/2 wall
Bedroom 1 66"
80" Dining Area
186"
” i 8" 8
29.5 | 142
/ giv
36’
Alcove closet
with sloped Living Room
ceiling Bedroom 2 95" ——
33" |
108" 92" 34" 127 b7 34" 41" 14” 34" 136"

175"

70"

16"

70"

48"



oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025
Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

00 foot Abutters List Report

reat Barrington, MA

@ W

March 28, 2023

Subject Property:

Parcel Number: 25-6-0 Mailing Address: BERKHILL 777 LLC

CAMA Number:  25-6-0 15 PUBLIC SQ STE 504

Property Address: 777 MAIN ST WILKES-BARRE, PA 18701-1704
Abutters:

Parcel Number: 24-13-0 Mailing Address: BIG Y FOODS INC

CAMA Number:  24-13-0 P O BOX 7840

Property Address: 700 MAIN ST SPRINGFIELD, MA 01102-7840
Parcel Number: 24-14-0 Mailing Address: GUIDOS REALTY INC

CAMA Number:  24-14-0 1020 SOUTH ST

Property Address: 760 MAIN ST PITTSFIELD, MA 01201-8225
Parcel Number: 24-17-0 Mailing Address: GUIDOS REALTY INC

CAMA Number:  24-17-0 1020 SOUTH ST

Property Address: 770 MAIN ST PITTSFIELD, MA 01201-8225
Parcel Number: 24-17-A Mailing Address: 780 MAIN STREET LLC

CAMA Number:  24-17-A 40 RAILROAD ST

Property Address: 780 MAIN ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-1739
Parcel Number: 24-17-B Mailing Address: BARKING DOG RESERVES LLC
CAMA Number:  24-17-B 776 MAIN ST

Property Address: 776 MAIN ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2014
Parcel Number: 24-17-D Mailing Address: GUIDOS REALTY INC

CAMA Number:  24-17-D 1020 SOUTH ST

Property Address: MAIN ST PITTSFIELD, MA 01201-8225
Parcel Number: 25-10-0 Mailing Address: HANNA ENTERPRISES LLC
CAMA Number:  25-10-0 824 LAKESIDE DR

Property Address: 783 MAIN ST NORTH PALM BEACH, FL 33408-3810
Parcel Number: 25-11-0 Mailing Address: SINGH BALJIT KAUR RAVINDER
CAMA Number:  25-11-0 3 MEADOW LANE

Property Address: 1 REED ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-1294
Parcel Number: 25-12-0 Mailing Address: RAYMOND ERIK T & AMY D
CAMA Number:  25-12-0 3 REED ST

Property Address: 3 REED ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2011
Parcel Number: 25-13-0 Mailing Address: CURTISS MARY A C/O MARY PELTIER
CAMA Number:  25-13-0 554 S WASHINGTON STATE RD
Property Address: 7 REED ST WASHINGTON, MA 01223-9647

@ Technologies

www.cai-tech.com

Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies

3/28/2023

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Page 1 of 3

Abutters List Report - Great Barrington, MA



Parcel Number:

oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025

Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

“@ 300 foot Abutters List Report

¢\ Great Barrington, MA
_:' March 28, 2023

25-14-0 Mailing Address: COOK PRISCILLA M
CAMA Number: 25-14-0 5 REED ST
Property Address: 5 REED ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2011
Parcel Number: 25-15-0 Mailing Address: GLOVER ALEXANDRA H TRUSTEE LGP
CAMA Number:  25-15-0 NOMINEE REALTY TRUST
Property Address: 785 MAIN ST 785 MAIN ST
GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2007
Parcel Number: 25-16-0 Mailing Address: CANDO FELIX E
CAMA Number:  25-16-0 18 REED ST
Property Address: 18 REED ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2009
Parcel Number: 25-17-0 Mailing Address: DECKER DEBORAH J ROSSI
CAMA Number:  25-17-0 24 REED ST
Property Address: 24 REED ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2009
Parcel Number: 25-18-0 Mailing Address: BONA MAGGIE THERESA
CAMA Number: 25-18-0 30 REED ST
Property Address: 30 REED ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2009
Parcel Number: 25-19-0 Mailing Address: ZUCCO ELLEN N ZUCCO JOANNE M
CAMA Number:  25-19-0 48 REED ST
Property Address: 48 REED ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2009
Parcel Number: 25-21-0 Mailing Address: GURNEY KENNETH
CAMA Number: 25-21-0 44 REED ST
Property Address: 44 REED ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2009
Parcel Number: 25-22-0 Mailing Address: HUTCHINSON TESSA L
CAMA Number:  25-22-0 38 REED ST
Property Address: 38 REED ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2009
Parcel Number: 25-5-0 Mailing Address: FAIR GROUND COMMUNITY
CAMA Number:  25-5-0 REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT INC
Property Address: 659 MAIN ST C/O BART ELSBACH 1554 BOARDMAN
ST
SHEFFIELD, MA 01257-9522
Parcel Number: 25-5-A Mailing Address: TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
CAMA Number:  25-5-A 334 MAIN ST RM 208
Property Address: MAIN ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-1832
Parcel Number: 25-7-0 Mailing Address: CRESSWELL SYDNEY DUFF
CAMA Number:  25-7-0 CRESSWELL ANTHONY M & LAUREN E
Property Address: 52 REED ST 52 REED ST
GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2011
Parcel Number: 25-8-0 Mailing Address: MACCHI ELIZABETH TRUSTEE
CAMA Number:  25-8-0 THERESA A MACCHI 2022 IRREV TR
Property Address: 50 REED ST 235 POLIKOFF RD

ASHLEY FALLS, MA 01222-9732

&Ts‘ﬁhﬂp@ﬁﬁ

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

3/28/2023 Page 2 of 3

Abutters List Report - Great Barrington, MA



® W

oelectboarad Vleeting Packet May 22, 2025

Item 6.b. Special Permit Application for Berkhill 777 LLC c/o Susan Shoval

00 foot Abutters List Report

\ Great Barrington, MA
_~' March 28, 2023

Parcel Number: 25-9-0 Mailing Address: CURTISS MARY A C/O MARY PELTIER
CAMA Number:  25-9-0 554 S WASHINGTON STATE RD
Property Address: REED ST WASHINGTON, MA 01223-9647
Parcel Number: 38-12-D Mailing Address: KAY DAVID P

CAMA Number: 38-1-12-D 789 MAIN ST SUITE 3

Property Address: 789 MAIN ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2220
Parcel Number: 38-12-D Mailing Address: AJC BERKSHIRE LLC

CAMA Number: 38-2-12-D 789 MAIN ST SUITE 4

Property Address: 789 MAIN ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2221
Parcel Number: 38-12-D Mailing Address: COLORED AIR LLC

CAMA Number: 38-3-12-D 789 MAIN ST #1

Property Address: 789 MAIN ST GT BARRINGTON, MA 01230-2216

@T@chnglc‘g)e‘s

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

3/28/2023

Abutters List Report - Great Barrington, MA

Page 3 of 3





